

Meeting Minutes
From June Meeting 2006

Meeting called to order at 7:15PM

Secretary's Report

Approved by: Andrew
2nd by: Mike

Treasurer's Report

Given by: Brian
Checking \$2,285.33
Savings \$29,972.32
Approved by: Don
2nd by: Steve

Competition Report:

Given by: Dan
Need help for National Rally Event

Conflicting schedule for next autocross, same as divisional in Huntsville, can't change because the calendar is full

Approved by: Randall
2nd by: Don

RE Report:

Given by: Steve
Congrats to Jason & Katie
Congrats to Brian – 1st at tour
To Tara – 2nd at tour and pro-solo

Checked into insurance for bus, \$497

Need to order cones (green, red)

Approved by: Jeff
2nd by: Mike

Old Business

Trophies, we are running out, need to make decision on new ones,

New Business

Andrew is new trophy “bitch” (research ideas)

Ideas-small plastic cones with trophy winner on them, small magnetic cones to put on cars, hats, shirts

Dan suggest going to forum and post ideas

Have been approached about putting on autocross for the hot rod car show @ Coliseum for Air Ride Technologies on June 23,24,25

The co will pay club \$500 per day and \$150 per day for workers (need 4 per day)

Need Dan and Andrew for timing

Motion made to do event

All in favor

FM transmitter

\$300 to tune frequencies to antenna

Steve makes motion to purchased

2nd by: Mike

Brian motions to adjourn at 7:50PM

2nd by: Dan